CANDOVERS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

Date:	Tuesday 21 st July 2015.	Time: 7:30pm
Venue:	CVC, Brown Candover	
Present:	Sue Marriott Edwina Curtis-Hayward Di Peisley	Vice-Chairman
	Wendy Simson PC Reid	Clerk
	Alison Fydler	Chairman of CVC
Apologise:	Jonathan Moseley Adam Willmott	Chairman

854 Apologies

The Chairman and Councillor Willmott both gave their apologies.

855 Minutes of the last meeting

The minutes for the last meeting held on 19th May and 20th June 2015 were both reviewed and agreed by the Council as an accurate record. The Lady Vice Chair signed to confirm this.

856 Policing Update

PC Reid informed the Parish Council that there had been no reported crime in the Parish since the last meeting but there were two incidents which were:-

- 22/6 a horse and donkey on B3046
- 24/6 possible drunk driver reported

The Vice Chair asked about progress with the rural policing policy and PC Reid explained that a meeting was to be held on 29th July with Simon Hayes, the Police and Crimes Commissioner to make a final decision.

The Lady Vice Chair thanked PC Reid for all his hard work in the Parish.

857 Matters arising

Empting bins and dog mess – The Clerk is meeting with John Williams on Tuesday 28th July at 10am at CVC to look at the bins which require empting and possible addition of a bin for general waste to include dog mess by the cricket nets in Brown Candover. The three bins at the bus shelters along with the one in the lay-by at Chilton Candover it is hoped will be included in normal collection activity.

Increased lorry traffic – The Chairman was not at the meeting to report back about any meetings he has had about reducing this burden.

Swimming Pool Water – The Clerk wrote to the residents in Chilton Candover about the water from their pool being emptied into the Candover Brook and was reassured that the water contained no chemicals. The Environment Agency advice was that water could be discharged as long as no chlorine has been added for a number of days. The Environment Agency had spoken to the residents in 2013.

858 Financial Update

The Clerk informed the Parish Council of the following payments to be made:-

- o External audit £120.00
- Clerk's salary £240.00

The Clerk explained that the external audit had not been free as usual because the Parish Council had spent more than £10,000 last year which is the threshold over which a cost is incurred.

859 CVC Update

Alison updated the Parish Council on the success achieved recently; membership is up by 514% and food sales by 200%. This has been due to the Saturday evening events, which the CVC are keen to continue but need more volunteers to help run.

Further work is planned to continue to improve the kitchen with a new oven and extractor vent. The Committee are also looking to replace the work surface opposite the sink with a stainless steel. The new windows have made the building look fresh and the guttering and fittings are to be replaced. The back hall is getting a tidy up with the IBM team sanding down the floors and some decorating.

There is a Macmillan BBQ planned for 4th September and the Beer Festival is booked for 19th September.

860 Website

Councillor Peisley informed the Council that she needed to upload the most recent minutes to the website along with some photos and narrative about the Fete and Pet Service at the church.

861 Planning

Moth House – The Clerk had communicated back to Rachel White at the planning Department the Parish Council's request for the retrospective Planning Application to go to committee despite part of the plans being removed, i.e. the roadway. The Parish Council are yet to hear a date for this meeting.

Manor Farm – The application to remove the modern garage doors and replace with traditional wooden side opening doors was passed by the Parish Council with no objections.

862 Community Store

The Community Shop Group were planning to hold their consultation meeting on 5th and 6th July, however this has been postponed as Hampshire Highways have asked a number of questions. The consultation meeting is now planned for October.

863 General correspondence

Information had been received about the consultation work being carried out by the Boundaries Commission.

864 Any Other Business

The Clerk agreed to prepare the accounts for the 6 month audit at the next meeting. Councillor Peisley explained that she intends to paint the telephone box in Brown Candover but asked about the one in Chilton Candover.

Action: Parish Council to discuss at next meeting

865 Date of next meeting

Tuesday Monday 5th October at Candover Valley Club starting at 7:30pm, later meeting in 2015 to be on:-

• Monday 7th December